From: Christopher Nowland [mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2017 4:52 PM

To: Chambers - Dean DP

Cc: 'Matt Galbraith'; Michael Harmer; Luis 1zzo; 'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; Kyle
Scott; 'christie.toy@ahansw.com.au'; 'Roushan Walsh'

Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010

Dear Ms Wong,
AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010

We refer to Christopher Nowland’s telephone discussion today with Bronwyn from Deputy President
Dean’s chambers.

We confirm that the parties have not yet been able to reach a consent position and are still engaged
in discussions concerning the geographic scope of the proposed site inspections. We therefore
respectfully request that the Commission allow the parties until 4:00 pm on Friday 19 May 2017 to
either provide a consent position, or alternatively, submit their proposals to the Commission for its
consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Christopher Nowland
Graduate-At-Law
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